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Mark Dunning

From: David Bushek
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 11:58 AM
To: Raegan Long
Cc: Shannon McGuire; Ryan Elam; Mark Dunning
Subject: RE: Kensington Farms NID

Here is a summary of the status of the NID –  
 
In 2006 and 2007, the City of Lee’s Summit, Missouri (the “City”) was working with Pulte Homes of Greater Kansas City, 
Inc., an affiliated company of Pulte Homes, Inc., a publicly traded company listed on the New York Stock Exchange, on 
the development of approximately 320 acres expected to be built into four neighborhoods in two phases to include over 
700 homes (the “Development”).  By January 1, 2007, the Developer acquired the site and made significant site 
development improvements within and adjacent to the Development including: (i) construction of a water storage 
facility and water distribution and water transmission lines, (ii) construction of road infrastructure, and (iii) construction 
of storm sewer, sanitary sewer, electrical and related utilities. The Developer entered into an agreement (the 
“Development Agreement”) with the City that provided, among other things, for the funding and dedication of various 
public improvements.  
  
On July 13, 2006, the City established the Kensington Farms Improvement Project Neighborhood Improvement District 
(the “District”). The District was formed after a petition by the Developer to provide for the construction and financing 
of public improvements, primarily street and road improvements (the “Project”), benefiting the property within the 
District. Bonds (the “Bonds”) were issued in April 2007 by The Industrial Development Authority of the City of Lee’s 
Summit, Missouri (the "Authority") in the amount of $5,500,000 to finance the Project, with the Bonds to be paid from 
special assessments levied for a period of 20 years against the privately owned real property within the District 
benefited by the Project.  The Developer divided the Development into eight areas for different types of housing.  Each 
area was allocated a designated percentage of the final assessments to be imposed for the costs of the Project.  The 
special assessments for the Project to be imposed on property within the District were projected to range between $507 
and $913 per lot annually, depending where the lot is located, and subject to minor adjustments based on an increase in 
the Consumer Price Index.  Undeveloped/unplatted land was assessed based on the total land area and was expected to 
provide for an allocation of special assessments for lots as they developed in the projected range discussed. 
 
In 2008, the economy took a downturn and the Development faltered. The Developer eventually stopped the 
Development and sold the property to another development group, but little additional construction has occurred 
beyond completion of lots that had initially been finally platted by the Developer.  The Developer and its successor have 
failed to pay the special assessments and taxes owed on property within the Development and the Bonds went into 
default.  The Bonds are currently held by a small group of investors, and the bonds are managed by the trustee for the 
Bonds (the “Trustee”). 
 
Since 2017, bond counsel for the City has been in contact with the Trustee’s legal counsel about cleaning up all the NID 
process.  The Trustee conducted a tax sale for payments due and has expressed the intent to “right size” the bonds but 
no final conclusions have been reached.  For now, the original documents remain in place and the only fact that has 
changed is that the Trustee now owns some of the undeveloped land that was sold at the tax sale.  This means that all 
undeveloped property will currently be subject to annual special assessments according to the original NID 
arrangement. 
 
Please let me know if you need additional information or would like to discuss.  I may call upon our bond counsel to be 
involved in the discussions, depending upon the nature of your further inquiries.   
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From: Raegan Long <rlong@inspired-homes.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:48 AM 
To: David Bushek <David.Bushek@cityofls.net> 
Cc: Shannon McGuire <Shannon.McGuire@cityofls.net> 
Subject: RE: Kensington Farms NID 
 

***   This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening attachments.   *** 

Great thanks David! 
 
I’ve read over the original NID agreement but was looking for an update.  I appreciate you sending the most recent 
summary. 
 
Raegan 
 

RAEGAN LONG
 

Director of Land Development
 

,  Inspired Homes
 

 

 913-220-1788 |  913-220-1788 
  

 rlong@inspired-homes.com  | 
 

 inspired-homes.com
 

520 W. Pennway St., Suite 200, Kansas City,  MO 64108
   

 

 

 

 

 

     

_____
 

  

  

BE INSPIRED. BUILD INSPIRED. LIVE INSPIRED
  

 

 
  

From: David Bushek <David.Bushek@cityofls.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:41 AM 
To: Raegan Long <rlong@inspired-homes.com> 
Cc: Shannon McGuire <Shannon.McGuire@cityofls.net> 
Subject: Kensington Farms NID 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Raegan –  
Shannon passed along your inquiry about the Kensington Farms NID.  I completed a thorough write up about the status 
last year.  I am checking with bond counsel to see if anything has changed about the NID since then, and I will provide a 
written summary when I hear back from him. 
  

 
 
David Bushek  | Chief Counsel of Econ. Dev. & Planning 

 You don't often get email from david.bushek@cityofls.net. Learn why this is important  
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Office of the City Attorney | Fax 816.969.1401 
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1403 |cityofLS.net | David.Bushek@cityofls.net 

 
 
 

 
The Missouri Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires all Missouri lawyers to notify all recipients of e-mail that (1) e-mail communication is not a secure method of 
communication, (2) any e-mail sent to you or by you may be copied and held by various computers it passes through as it goes from me to you or vice versa, (3) 
persons not participating in our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or my computer or even some computer 
unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passed through. I am communicating to you via e-mail because you have consented to receive communications via 
this medium. If you change your mind and want future communications to be sent in a different manner, please let me know at once. The information contained in 
this electronic message may be attorney-client privilege, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law and is intended only for use of the persons 
to whom this electronic message is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this electronic communication or any attachment thereto is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic communication in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete the message from your system. Your 
cooperation is appreciated. 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the 
person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information 
contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.” 
 
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage 
arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists. 
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